F52—

TED NATIONS o blatic.. -
} | GENERAL
CONOMIC E/CN.4/Sub,2/SR.97
13 Oclober 1952
PJ [) ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH -

OCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION
AND FPROTECTION OF MINORITIES
Fifth Session
SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE RINZTY -CERHTH MOETNG
Feld at Headquarters, New York,
on Wednesday, 1 October 137, at 2.30 p.D.

CONTENTS : ' ,
Action to be taken under the Economic and Social Council
resolution of 26 June 1952 (E/2201, E/2220; E/CH.4/Sub.2/L.1k,
E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.15/Raev.1, E/CN.b/Sub.2/L.20, E/CN.4/sub.2/L.24,
E/CN.k/Sub.2/L.25, E/CH.L/Sun.2/L.27, E/Cl.k4/Sub.2/L.40)
{ continued) | '

- _52-10512
RN



E/CN.4/5ubi2/SR.97
English ‘
Page 2

PRESENT :

Cheirman:

Members;
RIS W

Also present:

Mr. ROY

Mr. DANIELS

Later: Hr. BLACK®

bMr. EKSTRAND
Mr. FOMIN*
Mr. HISCOCKS*
Mr. MASANT

Mr. MENEZSES PALLARES

Mr. NISOT

Mr. SHAFAQ
Mr, TSAQ®

Mr. WINIEWICZ
Miss MANAS

Commiseion on the Status of Women

Representatives of specislized agencies:

 Mrs. MYRDAL

United Nations<Educatichal,Scientific
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Category A:

Category B and Register:

Secretariat:

* Alternate

_ Miss KAHN
Mr. BARNETT
JANNER

Mies ROEB

Mr. BEER

Mrs., POLSTEIN
Miss ZIZZAMIA

Mr. PENCE

Mr. HUMPHREY
‘Mr. LAWSON

World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU)

Co~ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizations

International Federation of University
Wonen

International League for the Rights
of Man

World Union for Progressive Judaism

World Unicn of Cetholic Women's
Organizations

World's Alliance of Young Men's
Christian Associations

Director, Division of Human Rights
Secretary of the Sub-Commission



E/CN L/Sub, 4/33 97
English i
Page 3 ‘15 -

o !

ACTION TO BE TAKEN UNDER THE ECONOMIC AND ‘SOCIAL COUNCIL,RESCLUTION CF

. 26 JUNE 1952 (E/2281, E/2229; E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.14, E/CN. h/Sub"z/L’ 15/Rev.1,
E/CN.%/Sub.2/L.20, E/CN.4/Sub.2/L. 21; E/CN h/bub.e/L 25, n./CN h/oub 2/L.27,
E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.40) (continued)

Proposals relating to future work:

Mr., Masani, Mr. Meneses Pallares‘and M. Shafaq: jbint proposal
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.1k) | | 8

Mr. Fomin: draft resolution (E/CN. k/bub. /L.15/Rev,1);
“Mr. Daniels: amendment (g[CN.h/bub.¢/L.&g)

Mr. HISCOCKS said that the Sub-Commissicn was engaged in the
difflcult task of organlzing 1ts future work. It had before it a proposal
prepared Jointly by three members of the Sub-Comuission and the Secretariat
(E/CN.4/5ub.2/L.14), a dreft resoiution by lr. Fomin (E/CH.4/Sub.2/L. lS/Rev.l)
and an emendment by Mr. Daniels (E/CN.4%/5ub.2/L.40). The guestion was also
dealt with in other texts, for example in the last paragraph of document
E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.36. A number of suggestions made during the discussion should
also be taken'into account. His own suprgestion was that the Sub-Commission
should first study the educational measures taken by UNESCO and the
Secretariat to prevent discrimination and to Protéct minorities, and then
consider what further action should be taken. ,'v

First, :the members of the Sub-Commission siLould ag:ee on a simple
procedure, on methods of work and on the order of prior;tv of studles.

As regards method, the first point to be settled was whether the
Sub-Qommissioh would appoint a rapporteur already in the first'year,'as.
. Mr. Humphrey had suggested, and if so, whether he should be remunerated;
and the second, what would be the nature and scope of the wbrk to be dohe
between sessions. .

In vhatever order of priority they might be arranged, all the gtudies
proposed 'In the draft resolutions and amendments and during the debate
shduld be included in the programme. '



E/CNQM‘/SUJD. Q/SB 597
English '
Page U

Preferably, several members of the Sub~CommissionAsﬁEuld confer and work out
a revised text to take into account the varioﬁs'proposals made, For his part,
he would gladly meet with the sponsore of the joint proposal, and he felt sure
that Mr, Daniels and Mr. Fomin shared his view.

Mr. FOMIN accepted Mr. Eiscocks? suggestion ag likely to expedite

-

proceedings and to avoid confusion.

Mr. EKSTRAND thanked iMr. Hiscocks for nis suggestion which, while

involving some members in extra work, would save & good deal of time.

Mr. TSAQ noted that the two recolutions, which at first sight might
seem diametrically opposed to each other, were essentially complementary and
.he hoped that the authors of the different prcposals would have no difficulty in
reaching agreement.

The CHAIRMAN was glad to note thaet the members of the Sub-Commission
wvere determined to find common ground, and Lad agreed to postpone the general
discussion until the redrafi weas circulated. He reserved the right to speak then,

He proposed that the discussion should be adjourned until Monday, 6 October.

It was so decided.

Mr. Masani: proposal in connexion with suggestion N in document £/2229
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/1.20)

Mr. MASANI wished to amend paragraph (a) in his proposel to reed:
"to the organizations participating in the technical assistence and other
progragmes providing aid or adviee at the request of Member States that they give
sympathetic consideration to the requeéts whicﬁ Governments mey submit for such
technicel aid in connexion..s".

The second sentence in paragraph (b) would become parazraph (c),



TfCN. b /sub .2,#*? 97
English
Page 5

The provosel was self-ekplanatofy.’ In the @aét, the purpése of tecbnical
assistance had been to promote the material econonmic development of countries.
Bis propooal was designed to broaden the concept of technival assxstance, to
humenize 1t and extend its scope to include things of the wind. It would, of
course, be for the Meuber States to‘request such assistance.

Following a rewsrk by Mr., NISOT, Mr. MACANI agreed to change, in
paregraph (t), the words "Governments of Members of the United Nations" to
“Governments of these Members".

In reﬁly to M&. WINEWICZ, wbb enquiied what were the "other proérammes"
referred to in paregreph (a) of Mr. 'Kasani‘s revised text, Mr. HUMPEREY
(Secretariat) expisined that UNESCO offered to States, at their request, advice
vhich was not within the scope of the technicel assistance programme.

Mr. FOMIN, asiking for particulars, enquired if the ordinary programme
or the expanded programme of technical assistance was meant, and what would be
the financial implications of the draft resolution. ’

w Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) referred to the explanation given by
Mr. Schacter at the 88th meeting of the Sub-Commission. The case under
consideration did not come under any General Assenbly or Economic and Social
Council vesolution. In reply to Mr. Fouin's question, he did not anticipate that
Mr. Maseni's draft resolution would involve any finsncial implications, at least
. for the time being, It would be another matter, however, if a government decided
to request the Secretary-General to give it aid or advice in .accordance with the
terms of the resolution; in that event special arrabzements would have to be.
made, In his opinion, however, the Secretary-Genersl would to 6 large extent be
able. to satisfy governuesnts! requests without ewploying outside consultants,

Mr. MENESES PALLARES said he had pointed out belfore that governments
which so requested should be helped to combat discrimination and protect
minorities.



E/CN.l4/Sub.2/8R.9T
English S
Page 6

The last sentence in Mr. Masani's text dealt with economic condifions
and hence had no place in a proposal relating to social matters; he moved that
it should be deleted,

Mr. MASANI agreed to its deletioﬁ.

The CHAIRMAN put Mr. Masani's proposal, as amended, to the vote.

The proposal, as smended, was adopted by 8 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

Mr. HISCOCKS, explaining his abstention, said he was not convinced of
the wisdom of emphasizing the particular point, and so &ivawiing attention
from other, more important, questions. Requests for that kind of technical
assistance wéfe very rare, most govérnments firmly believing that dis-

crimination did not exist in their countries.

Mr. BLACK said that he had abstained in the vote as he felt that that
programme could be carried out under Lconomic and Social Council
resolution 51 (IV),

Mr. Hiscocks: draft resolution No, 4 on publie relations (E/CN.k/Sub.2/L.24).
Mr. Ekstrand: draft resolution (B/CN.k/cub.2/L.25), Mr. Meneses Pallares:

draft resolution (E,/CN.4/Sub,.”/L.27),

Mr. HISCOCKS remarked that he, Mr. Bkstrand and Mr. Meneses Pallares
had observed that although their respective drart resolutions were
’not at all incompatible, they suggested slightly different methods and
therefore ought preferably to be deelt with sepcrately. They all agreed;hovews
s Sﬁ@pnfi taose resszluiions, Peroomally, he w1l vote ia favouwr of the draft
resplutions submiltield by Mr. Ekstrand and Mr. Meicsee Pallares.

Introducing his own draft resolution,‘he said that the Sub-Commission's
relations with the public had suffered because the wain recommendations it had
drafted at its third and fourth sessions had not yet Eeen put into effect,

To remedy that e pamphlet should be prepaied to explain the Sub-Commission's
vork, its proposals and its objectives in simple language, so that the viétims
of discrimination and members of minority groups would know what the Sub-
Commission haed accomplished and what it was planning on their behalf,

fa e



[

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.97
English R
Page 7T

Mr, FOMIN approved the idee behind Mr. Hiscocks! draft resolution

_ but thought that the text might place the Sub-Commiesion in an awkward
poaitién. The Commission on Humen Pights had not yet consldered the Sube
Commission's reports for the third and fourih sessions. Hence world public
opinion could hardly be informed of decisions which the Commission, the Couneill
and the General Assembly might later modify. Besldes, the impression wbuld be
conveyed that the Sub-Commission was praising itself aznd entertaining ideas of
itgelf which others might not share. |

Mr. EXKSTRAND, in submitting his dreft rescolution (E/CN.4/Sub,2/L.25)
recalled that an enalysis of inforuwation submitted dy the governments of many
States Members and nonemenbers of the United Natione had been placed before
the Sub-Commission &t its fourth session. DMesawhile, cther countries were
forwarding deta to the SubeCommission. That informétion should not be consigned
to the archives of the United Nations but should be arronged in a gimple, clear
‘pamphlet sccesgible to the general publie. Perhaps the ESecretariat cguld even
- prepare -more than one pamphlet with that information. Ouch was the pﬁrpose
of his draft resolution. ’ ‘ |

Mr. MENESES PALLARES, in introducing his dreft resolution, said the
Sub~Commiission had taken note of the descriptive list of research projéctsqand
action programmes on discrimination and minority problems and also of the
reports on the activities of the United Nations in the fields of prevention of
discrimination and protection of minorities. Those documenta contained very
valuable data. The object of his draft résolﬁtion wag the publication and wide
circulation of a pamphlet setting forth the information in a form acbeésiblé
“to all. ' - ‘

He pointed out that in the second paragraph of the preemble to his draft
résoluticn, the words "and in the reports" should be added after the words "in
this.descriptive 1list", o | o




E/CN,&/Sub.2/8R.97
English
Page 8

Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) said the preparation and printing of the
panpiilets referred to in the two dreft resolutions before the Sub-Commission
would involve expenditure. For that reason the action proposed in Mf. Hiscocks!?
and Mr. Meneses Pzllares! draft resolutions would have to be approved by the
Council, and, poseibly, by the General Assembly. He suggested thaf the form
of the draft reeoclutions should be azmended slightly in order to bring them
into line with other proposals gubaitted by the Sub~Comaission to the Council.

Mr. NISOT esked Mr. Hiscocks if he would agree to the insertion of
the words "when he deems it advantageous" in paragraph 1 of the operative part
of'his draeft resolution after the words "to produce a populer booklet”. He
also suggested that paragreph 2 of the operative part should be deleted, for
he thought that the ataff of the Departwent of Public Information could take
over the job of preparing the pamphlet. A Journalistis viewpoint very
frequently differed from that of the Secretariat. A Journalist might tend to
give prominence to points which would appeal to‘the masses without consilering
vary Qaeply =hatlor he wus giving aa accivabte plolurs,.

In reply to Mr. FOMIN, Mr. HISCOCKS sald that he had in mind a
booklet which would present in simple langusge the various aspects of the
problem of discrimination, the conditions in which the Sub-Commission had been
established and the purpose of 1ts work.

In reply to Mr. HUMPHREY (Secrcteriat), Mr. HISCOCKS said he favoured
the simplest method possible. If the Secretarist fclt that the approval of
the Council and of the General Assembly was zbsolutely essential, he would, of
course, conform to that procedire.

He added that he could not agree to the amendment propesed by Mr, Nispt to
the text of paragraph 1 of the operctive part, fcr he felt that the booklet
could with advantage be prepared forthwith. Morecver, he saw no objection to
agking a Journalist to draft the text. Such a person weuld obviously be given
vide latitude but his draft pamphlet would of coivrge be submitted to the

Secretary-General's office for approval.



E/ﬂN.h/Su.b.'&/SF../{
-English ‘
Pege 9

Mr. HUMPEREY (Secretariet) pointed out that the Depertment of Public
Information frequently undertook work similar to the type of project
Mr. Hiscocks suggested should be entrusted to a Jourralist: 'Moreover, there
were precedents for such actiocn. The Secretariat hed published pamphlets
dealing with the work of the CommIssion on the Status of Women.,

With regérd to the first varngraph of the presmbls of Mr, Hiscocks'! draft
rosolutlion, he pointed out that the Sub-Commlssicn wes not the only body which
had done useful work in the field of discriminetion. In & booklet intended for
the general public it would be well to mentior, for exer=le, the Geuneral
Assemblys adontion of the Universel Declaretion of Euran Rights-on
10 December 1948, Mr., Hiscocks could, tlherefcre, enlarzs the scope of his
draft resolution and mentlon the worlk of the United Netions and particularly the
Sub-Commission for ‘the elimination of disoriminaetion end the protection of

minorities,

Mr, HISCOCKS sald thet if the provosed booklet referred to the
Universal Deélaration of Human Rights, it might equally well spesk of the work
of the Commisslion on Human Rights and of the xelatlonship between that Body and
the Council, ZRather, the publication should keep to a simpler subJect which
the generdl public could zresp more eésily. Although Le was not categorically
opposed to having the booklet prepared by the Department of Public Information,
he feared that the Departmwent might not produce a boolklet that was sufflciently
simple and popular, ‘ : '

Mr. FOMIN said that Mr, Hiscocks had not conmpletely dispelled his
doubts. Documents E/CN.U/Sub.2/k0 and E/CN.k/Bub.2/85, cited in Mr. Hiscocks*
draft resolution, d1d of course contaln interestiny information but they had -
not yet been approved by the Comumission on Human Rights and in his opinion they
héd certain serious shortcomings. Nor hed the Sub-Commiseion's definition of
minorities been approved eiﬁher by the Commiscion or by the Council, That being
so, the definition could hardly be mentioned in & pemphlet intended for the
geuneral public., He also did not think that a Jovrnalist should be comtissioned
to prepare a publicaticn describing thé Sub-COmmissien's‘wark and alms. |

/Mr. WINIEWICZ



E/CN.4/sub.2/SR.97
English
Page 10

Mr. WINIEWICZ asked Mr. Hiscocks if he would agree to the deletion of
the word "progressive" in the first paragraph of the preamble of his draft
reegolution, So far ag possible the Sub-Commission should eliminate dise
erimination forthwith. The deletion of that word would strengthen the text
of the paragraph. ,

If the Sub-Commission decided to adopt lfr. Hiscocks? draft resolution
the text of the proposed booklet should be submitted, befcre publication, to

the Sub~Commission for its approval.

Mr. HISCOCKS agreed to the deletion of the word "progressive"
in the first paragraph of the preanble of the drsft resclution.

In reply to a Question by Mz, FOMIN, Mr. HUMPHREY {Secretariat)
observed that &z pamphlet describing the work of the Commission on the Status
of Women had been submitted for the Commigsion's approval. The final text
of the pamphlet had been drafted in the light of comments by members of the
Commission, but the Secretary-General had assumed full responsibility for
the text. |

Mr. WINIEWIGZ proposed that paragraph 2 of the operative part of
Mr. Hiscocks?® draft resolution be replaced by the text of paragraph 2 of
section C of resolution 335 (XIII), slightly amended: the peragraph would read
as follows: "Requests the Secretary-General to circulate to members of the
Sub-Commission the text as drafted by him and, having recelved their comments,

to prepere a final text for distribution and dissemination on a wide basis".

In reply to Mr. EKSTRAND, Mr, LKUMFHRUY (Secretariat) confirmed that
there were precedents. The Depertment of Public Information had published
many pamphlets dealing with the United Nations. Dut in the case in point the
suggestion was to request the Secretariat to submlit the draft text to members
of the Sub-Commission and to draft the final text in the light of their
comments; if members expressed dlffering opinions, wkat would be the
Secretary-Generalls position? Therefore, if the Sub-Cormission meant to
scrutinise the booklet, it would have to do so collectively.



E/CN.b4/Sub.2/SR.97
English
Page 11

Mr. FOMIN pointed out that the preparation of the publications referred
to by Mr. Humphrey was one of the normal duties of the Department of Publice
Information wnich, accordingly, was responsible for tiaem., In the particuler
case the initiative came from the Sub-Commission and it would therefore be the
duty of the menmbers of the Sub-Commission to gupervise the preparation of the

pauphlet,

Mr. HUMPEREY (Secretariat) pointed out that when he had spoken
previously he had not expressed auy opinion mss to the crzan to which the
preparation of the booklet should be eantrusted, Re had nmerely referred to the
functions of the Department of Publiec Informatlon. ‘

Mr. WINTEWICZ asked what hsd happened in the case of the Economic én@
Soclal Council resclution concerning the pemphlet on the politicsl education of
women, The terms of that resclution seemed to him very ciear and he d1d not
think that it could have given rise to difficulties.

V Mr. HIMPHREY (Secretariat), referring to the booklet on the status of
women, explained that the Secretary-General, in keeping with the Economlc and
Social Council's instructions, ked consulted the members of the Ccmmissicﬁ‘aﬁd‘had
then drafted the final text, taking their observations into account,

, Mr. MASANI thought the Sub-Commission would be wrong to ﬁish to control
the drafting of the pamphlet; 1t should leave that to the competent bodies, which
would consult specialists., He therefore propcsed that Mr, Hiscocks' text should
stand as drafted, ‘ ‘

The CHAIRMAN said that the Sub-Commigsion had twe contradictery
proposals before it: first, Mr, Winiewicz's amendnment, which was to take the
place of paragraph 2 of the operative part and, secondly, Mr. Masani's proposal.
Personally, because of the difficulties explained by Mr. Ewaphrey, he ﬁroposed
that Mr. Winlewicz's amendment should be changed, the words “..,.to circulate to
members of the Sub-Commission the text as drafted by him and, having received
their comments..." being replaced by the words ", es, after approval by the
Sub=Commisaion,cses



E/CN.4/Sub,2/SR.97
English
Page 12

Mr. HISCOCKS seid he was prepared to withdraw paragraph 2 of his
draft resolution. However, time would be wasted i1f the members of the Sube
Commisaion had to be consulted elther by letter or &ufing a gession, and hence
the task of drafting the pamphlet skould preferably be left to the Secretery-
General.

Mr. MASANI and Mr. EXSTRAND were of the opinion ihat the Sub-
Commission could trust the Secretariat to write a foithful account of its
activity.

Mr. FOMIN said the question should not be presented as one of
confidence in the Secretariat. Needlces to say, such confidence existed, but
it could also happen that the writer of the panphliet involuntarily made some
glight mistakes in the presentation of the Tzcts. It wos for the membars\of the
Sub.Cormission to cxoreise ﬁugorvieian over waot wes wilitten abontrit anl they
thoyld not waive that right.

Mr. WIKIEWICZ emphesized that he wes not questioning the Secretariat?s
objectivity but thought that, after having co-operated for so many years in a
common task, merbers of the Sub~Commission should have the right to express thelr
opinion on the way in which it would be presented to the public, DBesides, even
if their observations d&id not agree, thz2 Sceretarist wou;d certainly be eble to

take them into account.

Mr. FOMIN suggzested that Mr, Hiscocks might wish to withdraw the fourth
paragraph of the preamble to his draft resolution; it was unnecessary to recall
that the Sub-Commission®s recommendations had not yebt been put into effect.

-

Mr. BISCOCKS sccepted Mr, Fomin's suggeLtion.

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote Mr. Nisot?s sucndment to paragraph 1 of

the operative part of Mr. Hiscocks' draft rescluticn.

Mr. Nisot'!s emendment was rejected by 6 votes to 3.



E/CN.k/Bu‘b d/szra.g?

The CEAIRMAN put his own am@ndment to Mr. Winiewicz's amendiment
to the vote. , :
" The Chairmer®s amendzent wes re Jected by 7 votes to 2.

The CHATEMAN put the emendment proposed by Mr. Winiewlcz to the vote.
Mr, Winiewicz'e smendmsnt was regected br 7 votes to 2,

The CHAIRMAN put Mr. Hiscocks' dreft resolution to the vote, with the

amendments esrced to by the aunthor. .
The éraft resolution wes adonpted by 7 votez to none, with 3 abstentions.

Mr. NISOT sald that he had abstalned because the resolution sesued
llkely to misrepresent the Sub-Commisasion in the eyes of the public.

My, WINIEWICZ and Mr FuMEN explained that, although favourable to
the publicaticn of a bookiet relating to the Sub-Coumission’s work, they had had
to abstain because of the method agreed to by the Sub-Coumiseion for the
preparation of the peblication.

Mr, Fkstrapd: draft vesolution % /o b Sub.2/L.25)

The CHAIRMAN put the draft resolution submitted by Mr., Ekstrand

to the vote.
The draft resclution was adorted by 10 votes to none.

Mr. Moneses Palleres: draft resolution (E/CN.U/Su .;/L.WT)

Mr. FOMIN said he could not support the draft resolution because 1t
provided for the publication and distribution of documents, scme cf which he
considered unaccepteble. EHowever, he realized that 1t would be difficult to
alter the draft resolution to take his views into account and, conseguently,

he would ebstalun from voting on it.

The CHATRMAN put the draft resolution submitted by Mr. Meneses Pallares

o the vote.
The draft resolution was sdopted by & votes to vone, with 2 absitentions.

/My, WINIEWICZ



E/CN.&/Sub.a/s’R.g'(
Englieh
Page 14

Mr. WINIEWICZ said he had abstained because the resolution proposed
the publication of documents t¢ which neither he nor his country?s delega‘tidn
could suhscuiibes ' S S ‘

Mr. MISOT saild that his affirmative vote did not mean that he

approved of &2l the dacigions pafuwer sl Bo i1 the A2al% reanlution,

The meeting rose at 5 pin.

A

16/10 a,m.





